From: Brown, Bronwyn

To: Vea, Edmund (Ed)

Cc: Koutoufidis, Nicholas; Harris, Susan; Smith, Ashley

Subject: Meeting Set up with Jacumba Community for PC Hearing Preparation
Date: Friday, June 25, 2021 10:21:05 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ed,

With large projects we usually set up a meeting with the community so we can walk them through
hearing logistics. Since it will be a hybrid of in person and virtual we would like to schedule this with
the community so they know expectations.

Can you include all of us in this email and have an hour set aside for Ashley and us and then Nick
with forward this invite to the Community Members.

The meeting should occur late next week or Mon/tues before the PC Hearing on July oth,

Thanks so much.

Bronwyn Brown (she/her/hers)
Land Use and Environmental Planning Manager

Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov
(858) 414-3244

County of San Diego

Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 310
San Diego, CA 92123

PDS website: http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, Coronavirus Disease 2019
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311. CQVI D'1 9
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